September 16, 2005

Mr. William W. Moyer

Buyer, Purchasing Department

Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office 

P.O. Box 3371

Tampa, Florida 33601

Subject:  Questions Arising from Pre-Proposal Conference, September 16, 2005

Reference:  RFP 56-05, Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office (HCSO) Practical        

                  Training Range

Dear Mr. Moyer:

Thank you for providing Porta Target the opportunity to participate in what I think was a very constructive pre-proposal conference earlier today.  I think it was a value-added forum all the way around.  As we discussed, I have the following questions relating to the referenced RFP.  It would be most helpful and informative for the HCSO team to provide answers to these questions to help ensure you get exactly what HCSO requires to make the training range the best it can be.

My questions follow below:

1.  Will HCSO judge each contractor's proposal based on the overall performance merits offered, in that the winning contractor will provide HCSO the overall best value when price, delivery, quality, reliability, performance, contractor's history and warranty are considered? Yes
2.  Paragraph 7, Page 8, "Contract Period," does not apply in that HCSO does not desire a one-year contract with the option to extend the contract for three additional years.  This is a stand-alone contract.  Is my understanding correct? Yes
3.  What is the length of the running targets for each range, respectively?
 See Addendum #2
4.   Will HCSO do the site preparation work? Yes  For example, will HCSO remove the existing range equipment prior to the contractor installing the new equipment? Yes Will any of the existing range equipment be reused? No If yes, what existing range equipment does HCSO plan to reuse?

5.  Will HCSO furnish the concrete target support structure slabs? Yes
6. Will HCSO perform the trenching necessary to support the contractor's installation of underground conduit and other associated underground lines, if any? Yes up to the cement knee wall.
7.  Will HCSO furnish and install the conduit? Yes, up to the cement knee wall
8.  Will HCSO furnish the air compressors necessary to support the requirements established by RFP 56-05? No
9.  Will HCSO furnish the buildings necessary to house the air compressors including the concrete foundation slabs and required electrical connections? Yes
10.  Are electrical connections available at the target line at each respective range? Yes  Are all electrical connections 110 VAC? Yes If not, where are the other than 110 VAC electrical connections located?

11.  The contractor shall furnish the required materials for Range # 4.  In accordance with the line item requirements established by RFP 56-05, HCSO will furnish the materials and will construct the knee walls for Ranges 1, 5 and 6.            Is this correct? Yes
12.  Will HCSO furnish and install (or leave in place) a bullet trap in the Dark 

House? Yes
13.  Will HCSO furnish and install the acoustical panels and adhesive pads for the Dark House? Yes
14. Are the revised deliverable line items (below) correct, accurate and complete? See Addendum #2
QTY

DESCRIPTION

1 LOT
COMPLETE TARGET SYSTEM W/10 INVERTED 180 DEGREE RAPID TURNING TARGETS WITH 10 WIRELESS CONTROLS AND A SINGLE INVERTED TRACK RUNNER WITH WIRELESS CONTROL AND ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION.

DARK HOUSE $____________________________TOTAL PRICE

1 LOT
COMPLETE TARGETRY SYSTEM W/24 TANDEM 90-DEGREE TURNING TARGETS WITH A SINGLE TRACK RUNNER.  ALSO INCLUDES HAND HELD WIRELESS CONTROLS FOR TURNING TARGETS AND THE CONTROLLER FOR THE SINGLE TRACK RUNNER AND ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION?


RANGE # 1  $_______________________________TOTAL PRICE


1 LOT
TACTICAL TARGET SYSTEM TO INCLUDE 3 EACH TARGETRY IN 20 FT SECTIONS.  EACH SECTION INCLUDES A RIFLE GRADE STEEL KNEEWALL, 4 (12 TOTAL) TURNING TARGETS, 4 (12 TOTAL) SWING UP TARGETS, 4 (12 TOTAL) DUAL HEAD BOBBER STEEL TARGETS, 4 (12 TOTAL) STATIC CENTER MASS TARGETS, A DUAL TRACK RUNNER (60 FEET) AND THE SMART RANGE 2000 COMPUTER CONTROL WITH HAND HELD AIR COMMAND WIRELESS CONTROLS.  INCLUDES AND ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION.


RANGE # 4  $______________________________TOTAL PRICE

1 LOT
COMPLETE TARGETRY W/24 SURFACE MOUNT POWER 90 DEGREE TURNING TARGETS WITH COMPUTER SMART RANGE 2000 CONTROL AND AN INDIVIDUAL HAND HELD WIRELESS CONTROLLER FOR EACH FOR USE ANYWHERE ON THE RANGE.  THIS PACKAGE ALSO INCLUDES A DUAL TRACK RUNNER TARGET WITH SPEED AND DIRECTION CONTROLS AND ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION.


RANGE #5  $______________________________TOTAL PRICE

1 LOT
COMPLETE TARGETRY SYSTEM W/24 TANDEM 90-DEGREE TURNING TARGETS WITH A SINGLE TRACK RUNNER.  ALSO INCLUDES HAND HELD WIRELESS CONTROLS FOR TURNING TARGETS AND THE CONTROLLER FOR THE SINGLE TRACK RUNNER AND ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION.


RANGE # 6  $_____________________________TOTAL PRICE

We thank you for conducting the meeting earlier today.  Our discussions were very beneficial.  Porta Target's goal is to provide the dedicated men and women of the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office with outstanding products and customer support both today and in the future.

If you have any questions, please contact me, any day, any time, at (321) 243-9514 or at my email address: skreuzkamp@cfl.rr.com.  Or, if you prefer, you may contact the Porta Target main office directly at (321) 725-9911 or fax                  (321) 984-9486, or email: Sales@portatarget.com.  We look forward to hearing from you next week.

Sincerely,

Steven E. Kreuzkamp, Representative 

Porta Target

P.O. Box 418

Grant, Florida 32949
